

MCCNE MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

April 2017

Meeting Information

- Date April 6, 2017
- Meeting Time – 7:30 PM with 14 Members Present
- Location – Sturbridge Host Hotel, Sturbridge Room

Officers Attending:

- | | |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| • Jim Silverman - President | • Michelle Grahn- Vice President |
| • - Secretary | • Jennifer Musa- Treasurer |

Board of Directors Attending:

- | | | |
|------------------|----------------|---------------|
| • Paul Breault | • Rob Grahn | • Paul Groppi |
| • Rob Collari | • Iyman Musa | |
| • Richard Etling | • Fil Ferrauto | |

Roger Reizovic was nominated and elected to take George Valeri's BOD position

Members at Large Attending:

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------|
| • Peter Bak
bakretep68@gmail.com | • Jonathan Woodward | Bill Watkins |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------|

Reports

- April meeting BOD approved minutes from the March 2017 BOD meeting.
- **Treasurer's Report** – Jen Musa –
 - Reports distributed and discussed.
 - Charity check for \$1,600 to be sent to “WHY ME”
 - Nancy Ferrauto to send Jen Musa the mailing information for charity
- **Membership Report** - Michelle Grahn –
 - Total Membership as of April 2017 meeting = 230 active, 8 pending, 8 new
 - Regional Directors to reach out to members newer than 6 months
 - RobC to draft bullet points for use in contacting new members
- **Webmaster's Report** - Iyman Musa -
 - All is up to date. “Things are going good.”
- **MCA Corner** –
 - All disappointed with MCA not sending anything to George Valeri's services.
 - Discussed Trailer
 - Inventory of Items inside Trailer 10AM, 5/7/17 @ PBreault's house
 - Storage Location – RGrahn Investigating Johnstown, RI
 - Towing to Shows – IMusa
 - Manning during Shows – MGrahn

Respectfully submitted by Rob Collari, on April 6, 2017

- **Judges Corner** – Paul Groppi
 - New Judging Sheet sample needed as information to membership
 - First Judging Sheet training went well
 - 2 more training sessions 4/15/17 & 5/13/17 @ PGroppi's house.
- **Activities Corner** – Bill Watkins
 - Beavertail Park Picnic, Saturday, April 29, 2017; Info sent out to membership
 - Quabbin Reservoir, Fall 2017, BWatkins to work on details
 - National Mustang Day 2017, April 17, 2017 Parade to Hull, MA
 - Halderman Barn Museum, Ohio, June 25-28, 2017, RobC to get more details
 - Mustang Assembly Plant Tour, JSilverman
- **Old Business**
 - National Show Report – Next Meeting 4/20/17
 - Discussed attendance at Awards Banquet, March 11.
 - Discussed Frank Marata Show turnout
- **New Business**
 - Flyers – Posted on MCA Website (get on WhipWheels.com)
 - DJ – Free show to be May Cruise or July Show
 - Ordered 4 each Photo Quilt/Blanket as Raffle Prize
 - George Valeri Volunteer Award
 - Committee formed to decide criteria for award
 - DEtling, IMusa, FFerrauto, RReizovic, RCollari

Proposed Show Schedule for 2017

- 6th Annual American Iron Cruise. Sat, May 20, 2017 @ Solomon Pond Mall, 3:00PM to 6:00 PM.
- 40th Annual Mustang Spring Round-Up on Sun, Jun 11 @ Mustangs Unlimited (rain date Jun 18).
- 33rd Annual Mustangs and American Iron Summer Roundup @ Solomon Pond Mall on Sun, Jul 16 (rain date Jul 23).
- 39th Annual All Fords and American Iron Car Show and Swap Meet, Sun, Aug 13 @ Oxford Motor Cars, 360 Taunton Ave, East Providence RI. (rain date Aug 20)
- 38th Annual Mustang Power Show on Sun, Sep 10 @ Mustangs Unlimited (rain date Sep 17)
- 37th Annual Mustangs and American Iron Fall Round Up and swap Meet on Sun, Oct 1 @ Devens Town Common (rain date Oct 8)

Meeting adjourned at 9:20 PM

Next meeting to be held on Thursday, May 4, 2017, at the Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar Room at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Rob Collari, on April 6, 2017